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Environment

Reference: 144462

July 15,2011 File: 135-20/EMA/OMRR
Re: Amendments to Organic Matter Recycling Regulation
Dear Stakeholder:

The Ministry of Environment is proposing amendments to the Organic Matter Recycling Regulation
(OMRR) of the Environmental Management Act (EMA) and the Public Health Act. The regulation
governs the construction and operation of composting facilities, and the production, distribution, storage,
sale and use or land application of biosolids and compost. The OMRR regulatory review process follows
the ministry policy of continuous improvement and commitment to review regulations on a regular basis
and update them as appropriate.

The ministry’s objectives and the proposed content of the amendments are provided in an intentions
paper for consultation. The intentions paper is available for review on our web site at
http://wwwd.env.gov.bc.ca/epd/codes/omr/index.htm. A response form to seek comments from
stakeholders and the public is also available on the website indicated above. Comments should be
submitted by September 15, 2011.

If you are an “association” we would appreciate your assistance in forwarding this correspondence and
website address to your members. You are also encouraged to forward this information to others who
you feel may wish to provide comment.

Information received will be treated with confidentiality by ministry staff and contractors. However,
please note that information you provide and information that identifies you as a source of comments
may be publicly available if a Freedom of Information request is made under the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

The ministry has contracted Cindy Bertram of C. Rankin & Associates to manage the information
collection process. If you have any questions regarding the information-gathering process, please check
the ministry website: http://www.env.gov.bc.ca/epd/codes/index.htm or contact Cindy Bertram at
cindybertram(@shaw.ca or by fax (250) 598-9948.

Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to receiving your comments.

Sincerely,
David Ranson
Director, Environmental Standards Branch

Ministry of Environment  Office of the Director Mailing Address: Telephone:  (250) 387-9933
Environmental Standards Branch PO Box 9341 Stn Prov Govt Facsimile: (250) 356-7197
Environmental Protection Division Victoria BC V8W 9IM9 Website: www.gov.bc.ca/env
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